swimming

MEMORANDUM
TO: MEMBER ASSOCIATION SECRETARIES, LIFE MEMBERS, PATRON & VICE PATRONS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: KIRSTEN THOMSON OLY
DATE: 27 JUNE 2025
RE: 60" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The following papers for the upcoming Swimming NSW Annual General Meeting are now available on the
Swimming NSW website by clicking here

- Agenda for the 60" Annual General Meeting to be held on the 23" July 2025
- Minutes for the 59" Annual General Meeting held on the 27% July 2024

- 2024/2025 Swimming NSW Annual Report

- Delegate Nomination Form

Delegates will need to complete and return the Delegate Nomination Form by 5.00pm Wednesday 16th July
2025.

All Delegates will be sent a link to the Teams meeting.

Only registered Club and Area Delegates will be eligible to attend the meeting.

We kindly request that questions to be raised by delegates, be submitted to SNSW in writing prior to the
meeting so that a considered response can be provided at the AGM. This will also support the new online
AGM format.

We look forward to seeing you at the meeting,

Kirsten Thomson OLY

CEO, Swimming NSW


https://nsw.swimming.org.au/events/2025-swimming-nsw-annual-general-meeting

